



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hamlet of Clyde River Renewal and Amendment of Water Licence 3BM-CLY1924

CommunitySupportDivision <communitysupportdivision@gov.nu.ca>

Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 5:28 PM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, CAO Clyde River <cao@clyderiver.ca>, "Kum, Ryan" <RKum@gov.nu.ca>, "Lusty, Megan" <MLusty@gov.nu.ca>, CommunitySupportDivision <communitysupportdivision@gov.nu.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

We would like to request an extension to May 2, 2025.

Thank you,

a-c^aσ Δbτ^bπ^c | Community Support Division

Nunallaani Ikayurvikhat Havagviat | Division du soutien communautaire

ፌዴራል ሪፖብሊክ ለፖሊስ ሰራተኛ
 በጥቅምት 1000, ጥቅምት 700, ልዩ ልዩ, ልዩ ልዩ X0A
 0H0

Department of Community and Government Services

P.O. Box 1000, Stn 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Nunalingni Kavamatkunnilu Pivikhaqautikkut
Titiraqarvia 1000, Nayugaa 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A
0H0

Ministère des Services communautaires et
gouvernementaux

C.P. 1000, succursale 700, Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: April 15, 2025 3:30 PM

To: CAO Clyde River <cao@clyderiver.ca>; Kum, Ryan <RKum@GOV.NU.CA>; Lusty, Megan <MLusty@GOV.NU.CA>; CommunitySupportDivision <communitysupportdivision@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: Hamlet of Clyde River Renewal and Amendment of Water Licence 3BM-CLY1924

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]